FILED 7/22/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 08238-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 22, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering W e LA

RE: Docket No. 20210109-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates 496-W and
465-8S to extend territory in Lake County, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida

Please file the attached “Draft Customer Notice Review” in the above mentioned docket file.
Thank you.
MW/jp

Attachment



From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 10:17 AM

To: Martin S. Friedman (MFriedman@deanmead.com) <MFriedman@deanmead.com>

Cc: Emily Knoblauch <eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Joann
Parsons <jparsons@ psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: DN 20210109-WS: UIF Draft Notice Review

Marty,

Attached is staff's review of UIF’s draft customer notice in the form of a track-changes Word document
with comments. Please make the corrections noted and submit the corrected notice to the Office of
Commission Clerk. If you have any questions, please call me on Monday.

Thank you for your attention to this.
Melinda Watts

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT TO CERTIFICATES OF
AUTHORIZATION TO EXTEND SERVICE AREA

Docket No. 2021-———0109-WS - Application for amendment of water-and-wastewater ¢ d [MW1): 25-30.030(4)(d), FAC. ]

Certificates-Nos: 496-W and 465-S to provide-extend territory water-and-wastewaterserviee

in Lake County, by Utilities, Inc. of Florida, o |r Commented [MW2]: Docket title changed to match the J
| one assigned by the C i

Notice is hereby given on the ___ day of Juneluly, 2021, pursuant to Section 367.045,
Florida Statutes, and Section 25-30.036, Florida Administrative Code, of the Application for
amendment of Water and Wastewater Certificates in Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida, 200
Weathersficld Ave., Altamonte Springs. Florida 32714 to provide water and wastewater service in
Sections 25 and 268, Township 24 South, Range 26 East, generally consisting of phase Il of the [r d [MW3]: Abbreviated legal }
Orlando RV Resort Thousand Trails, located at 2110 Thousand Trails Blvd., Clermont, FL 34714, corrected to match territory being added. J
This legal description has been simplified and to obtain a copy of the exact legal description please
contact Martin Friedman at 407-310-2077 or mfriedman/@deanmead.com,

Ulililics, Inc. of Florida is not requesting changes to its rates and charges. ) 2 .--'{Commented [MWA4]: 25-30.030(4)(g), F.AC. ]
Any objections to the Application must be made in writing and filed with the Commission
Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service C ission, 2540 St d Oak

Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than 30 days from the date of this Notice,
with a copy to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Dean Mead. 420 S. Orange Ave.. Suite 700, Orlando,
Florida 32801. The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity.

Utilities, Inc. of Florida
200 Weathersfield Ave.
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
Phone: (866) 842-8432
Email: BKGongre/@uiwater.com s d [MWS]: 25-30.030(4)(b) FAC. )






